
 
PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

DISTRICT 2 
PIMA COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 

 
AGENDA 

 
TO:  Members, Board of Adjustment District 2: 
  Homer E. Hammack, Victor Soltero, Richard Kessler, Oscar A. Blazquez 
 
 
FROM: Terrill L. Tillman, Asst. Executive Secretary 
 
DATE:  September 10, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Meeting – Tuesday, October 13, 2015, at 10:00 a.m. in the County-City Public 

Works Center, 201 North Stone Avenue, Basement Level, Room C, Tucson, 
Arizona 85701. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
 

NEW HEARINGS: 
 
 
P15VA00013 SOUTHERN CONVENIENCE, LLC – EAST IRVINGTON ROAD.    
Holland Real Estate, LLC represented by Arizona Signs Plus on property located at 3535 E. 
Irvington Road, in the CI-1 zone request the following variance: 

1. To allow electronic changeable copy on two (2) existing freestanding identification 
signs. Section 18.79.020B5a defines a changeable copy sign as “An on-site sign designed 
to permit the changing of messages by means of nonelectronic sign copy.” 

STAFF REPORT 
ACTION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
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